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June 2, 2008

Mr. David Evans

Evans Consulting Company
2801 Stratford Drive
Temple, Texas 76502-3078

Re: 3D Seismic Program, Dry Piney Unit, Sublette County, Wyoming

Dear David:

Wexpro Company requests pre-participation approval by the hydrocarbon monitor to
participate in a 3D seismic program over the Dry Piney Unit located in Sublette County,
Wyoming, as more particularly described below. This request is made pursuant to the
October 17, 1994 Guideline Letter which requires Wexpro to obtain pre-participation
review and approval by the hydrocarbon monitor for participation in 3D seismic programs.

Wexpro proposes to participate in shooting a shoot a 3D seismic program over the area
encompassing the Dry Piney Unit, consisting of approximately 52 square miles. Wexpro
expects this seismic program to help identify and locate controlling well performance
mechanisms related to this field. Such mechanisms may be due to any of a number of
seismically identifiable features, such as faulting, lineament trends, fracture trends, etc. In
the Dry Piney area it appears that faulting may be an important factor in reservoir
compartmentalization. The 3D seismic information should help Wexpro identify where to
optimally place future wells as well as where not to drill. Wexpro’s percentage of
participation in the 3D seismic program is proportional to its ownership in the area. That
is, the data required to map the Dry Piney area is approximately 15 square miles of a total
of 52 square miles. Wexpro’s cost responsibility is 14.42% of the total cost of $1,638,000,
or a total of $236,200.

Based on the October 17, 1994 Guideline Letter on 3D seismic participation, we request
pre-authorization approval to participate in this 3D seismic survey for the Dry Pinney Unit.
Also, pursuant to the Guideline Letter, the costs of the survey will be expensed rather than
capitalized. Please indicate your approval of Wexpro’s participation in this seismic
program. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.



David Evans
June 3, 2008
Page 2

Illllllllll.l‘lllIIIlllllllllllllll‘l.llIl.‘IIIIlII!l‘l..lﬂ"l‘lll.li'.l'.

As the Wexpro Hydrocarbon Moniter, I approve the request of Wexpro to participate in the

above-described 3D seismic program for the Dry Pinney Unit pursuant to the October 17
1994 Guideline Letter.
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